
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

DATE: MAY 16, 2022

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: DONATIONS

COMMENTS:

The Bemidji Lions Club has donated $500 to the Bemidji High School Sign Language Class.  Up 
North Canvass has donated $750 for a three year sponsorship to the Bemidji Career Academy 
program.  Pinnacle Marketing Group has donated $1000 for a three year sponsorship to the 
Bemidji Career Academy.  Mann Lake Bees and Ag Supply donated $2,500 for a new three year 
sponsorship to the Bemidji Career Academy.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 
donations:  $500 from the Bemidji Lions Club to the Bemidji High School Sign Language Class, 
$750 for three years from Up North Canvass Company to the Bemidji Career Academy program, 
$1000 from Pinnacle Marketing Group to the Bemidji Career Academy program, and $2,500 
from Mann Lake Bees and Ag Supply for a new three year sponsorship to the Bemidji Career 
Academy.


